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PROGCEEDI-NGS
3:59 p.m

CHAI RVAN  HOQD: Good afternoon, |adies and
gentl enen. Today's date is July the 13th, 2020. Today we're
here on Zoni ng Conm ssi on Case No. 19-13. W are conveni ng
and broadcasting this public hearing via videoconference.

My nane i s Ant hony Hood. Joining ne this evening
are Vice Chair MIller, Commssioners Shapiro, My, and
Turnbull. W're also joined by the Ofice of Zoning staff,
Ms. Sharon Schellin and M. Paul Young, who will be working
with all of our virtual operations. W ask that all others
I ntroduce thensel ves at the appropriate tine.

Copies of today's virtual public hearing notice
are available on the Ofice of Zoning's website. Please be
advised that this proceeding is being recorded by a court
report. It 1s also webcast |ive; Wbex and You Tube Live
video will be available on the Ofice of Zoning's website
after the hearing. Accordingly, all those |istening on Webex
or by phone will be nuted during the hearing, and those who
have signed up to participate or testify will be unnuted at
the appropriate tine.

Pl ease state your nanme and hone address before
providing all testinony on your presentation. Wen you are
finished speaking, please nute your audio so that your

m crophone i s no | onger picking up sound or background noi se.
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If you experience difficulty accessing Wbex or with your
t el ephone call, please call our OZ hotli ne nunber at 202-727-
5471. Again, that's 202-727-5471 to sign up or recei ve Webex
l ogin or call-in instructions.

All persons planning to testify either in favor
or in opposition, or undecl ared, we encourage you to sign up
I n advance and we will call -- your name will be called. |If
you wish to file witten testinony or additional supporting
docunents during the hearing, then please be prepared to
descri be and discuss it at any tinme of your testinony.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
provi si ons under 11Z DCVR Chapter 5 as follows. W w |l have
prelimnary matters, our presentation in this case is going
to be by the Ofice of Planning, report of our other
gover nnent agencies, report of various ANCs, | know we have
at least one or two, testinonies of organizations and
I ndi vi dual s. Again, testinony of organizations is five
m nutes and individuals is three m nutes.

Wi | e t he Conmi ssion reserves the right to change
the time limts for presentations if necessary, it intends
to adhere to the tine |limts as strictly as possible and
notes that no tinme shall be ceded. Again, any issues, please
call the OZ hotline nunber at 202-727-5471.

At this tinme, the Commssion wll consider any

prelimnary matters. Does the staff have any prelimnary
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matters?

M5. SCHELLI N: The staff does not have any
prelimnary matters, but would |li ke to advise the Comm ssi on
that ANC 6C di d upl oad sone testinony -- or report at about
30 mnutes or |ess before you guys went on this afternoon.
So it is -- it has now been uploaded so it's accessible by
the Comm ssioners. | don't know that you really have tine
to look at it, but maybe during this testinony you can do
t hat .

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Great. | think that would be a
good exanple of us letting themexplain it since they just
got it up. | know !l have not had a chance to reviewit. [|'m
not sure of others, but | have not had a chance to reviewit.

Ckay. Ms. Schellin, do we have anything el se?

MS. SCHELLIN:.  No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Let's go to the Ofice of
Pl anni ng. ['"'m not sure -- M. Jesick, | believe you're
presenting? O, M. Lawson? Woever.

MR JESI CK: Yes, M. Chairmn. This is Matt
Jesick. Can you hear ne okay?

CHAl RVAN HOCOD:  Yes.

MR JESICK: Geat. M canera should be com ng
up soon. |I'll wait for that.

And, M. Young, if you wouldn't mnd pulling up

t he Power Point. Thank you.
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Good evening, again, M. Chairman and nenbers of
the Comm ssion. My nane is Mtt Jesick and I'Il be
presenting OP's testinony for Case 19-13, the alley | ots text
amendnent .

Now going into this text anendnent we had a coupl e
of different goals. The nmain goal really was to just add
clarity and organi zation to the regul ations governing alley
|l ots. There were sone instances where text was uncl ear and
we tried to straighten those out. There were places where
subtitl es were not consistent, fromSubtitle Dto E, or Eto
F, so we tried to fix those i|ssues.

There are al so sone regul ati ons that you coul d say
were m ssing. For instance, where is the building height
measuring point for an alley lot, or are perfornmances
permtted in an artist's studio on an alley |lot? Those are
questions which we had and wanted to fix in the regul ati ons.

So hopefully by doing these things, we wll nake
the regul ations easier to use, certainly for staff, also for
the public and even for the Board, the BZA, when they
consi der these cases that cone before them they' Il have
better tools to make deci sions.

W also wanted to nake a couple of nore
substantive changes. Oneis to allowthe conversion of alley
tax lots to alley record lots either as a matter of right or

by special exception. And then we al so wanted to reduce the
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all eyway centerline setback from12 feet to 7-1/2 feet.

Now there are also sone things that this text
amendnment will not do. This text anmendnent would not | ook
to create from scratch brand new alley |ots. Amendnent s
we' re proposi ng only deal with the conversi on of existing tax
lots to record |ots. Also we're not changing the buffer
requi renents for alley lots. The height remains the sane,
the | ot occupancy remains the sane. W' re not changing the
yards, the rear yard or the side yard.

| do really want to enphasize that we're not
changi ng those things. There appears to be sone confusion
about that, and so | wanted to be very clear.

| also wanted to note that sonme of the text that
was set down originally with this text anendnent |ater got
I ncorporated i nto ot her text anendnents, specifically 19-14,
which dealt with 5201, and 19-21, which dealt with rooftop
enbel | i shnents and building height. So this anmendnent got
alot nore streamined, and | think that's a good thing.

Next slide, please, Paul. Thank you.

Soinportantly we feel these anendnents woul d hel p
to i nplenent goals and policies of the Conprehensive Plan.
The | and use el enent seeks to utilize underdevel oped | and and
| ooks for in-fill opportunities Wi thin exi sting
nei ghbor hoods, so we hope that this anendnent will help with

that in a small way.
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And t he housing el enent really seeks to break down
barriers to housi ng production, both market-rate housi ng and
af fordabl e housing, and also |ooks to provide housing for
different types of famlies, smaller famlies or even renting
singles. So again we hope that this text anendnent can go
alittle bit towards that goal. Wile we're not tal king here
about affordable housing in a technical sense, that the
Zoni ng Requl ations do, we think that alley lots just -- or,
alley dwellings | should say, because they're a little bit
small er could add to the spectrumof affordability for those
seeking a residence in the District.

Now |ast year the Mayor issued an order on
housi ng. This is related to producing 36,000 new housi ng
units in the District over the next few years, and
specifically the Mayor tasked the Ofice of Planning with
| ooking at those barriers to housing production and what
could be done through zoning to make housing production
easi er. So while anending alley lot regulations will not
sol ve the problemon their own, we hope that this is a snall
piece in the larger puzzle for addressing housing in the
District.

Next slide, Paul. Thank you.

Now | nentioned the one itemwe' re addressing is
converting tax lots to record lots, and this graphic is from

our report. W wanted to try and get a sense of what the
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uni verse of tax lots |ooks |iKke.

There are about 1,000 existing tax lots -- alley
tax lots, | should say. And you can slice and dice these
nunbers in a nunber of different ways, but to get a sense of
what we're |looking at there are sone existing residences,
sone exi sting garages or commerci al uses, and then there are
a nunber of vacant lots as well.

So on any of those lots, either vacant and/or with
gar ages, you coul d see potential new housi ng devel opnent, but
we also wanted to nmake it easier for those folks who are
living currently on alley | ots to nake necessary i nprovenents
or upgrades to their residences when those are necessary.

And then you have lots that are less than 450
square feet, which wouldn't be -- they could not have a
residence built on them but those lots could potentially
have ot her uses on them |ike an artist studio, |ike parking,
| i ke storage.

So hopefully that just provides sone background
I nformati on on what the universe of tax |lots |ooks I|ike.

The O fice of Planning of course is recomendi ng
approval of the text anendnent, as shown in the public
hearing notice, with the few small changes that were noted
in our report. We worked with OAGto devel op those | ast few
anendnents, so QAGis on board with those changes.

That concl udes ny testinony, but |1'd be happy to
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take any questions. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Great. Thank you very nuch, M.

Jesi ck.

Let nme just say, |'m going to be asking M.
St ei ngasser when it gets to nme -- | know for a fact, so |
wanted to prepare her -- I'mgoing to be asking her a few

questions directly about this.

Let nme go to Conmissioner My, first. Any
questions or comments? Conm ssioner May?

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Yes, as soon as | unnute
nysel f.

Yes, | have a handful of questions. So in your
report there were two specific case, BZA cases that were
cited and | happened to have been on the BZA for both of
those cases, so I'mrelatively famliar with them But |I'm
wondering, if either of those cases were filed after we
passed this set of text anendnents, woul d t hose si nply becone
a matter of right, or would there still be sone sort of
speci al exception process for either of those cases?

MR JESI CK: You broke up a little bit there,
Comm ssi oner May, but | think I understood your question.

| think both of the lots thenselves could be
converted to regular lots as a matter of right. The way they
were proposed, both cases would still require special

exception, | think, for side yard or -- they would still --
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at least the one case would definitely still need alley
centerline setback. So both of those cases, in those
particul ar instances, would still cone before the Board.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. Thanks, because | didn't
have tinme to | ook back and think about all those -- all the
ins and outs and the relief that was involved in all of
t hose.

| appreciate the analysis of parking and the
turning radius i ssue for a 15-foot w de all ey and the set back
and so on. | don't -- | think that the -- | don't know t hat
we necessarily need to regulate it, but I will say that a 15-
foot wwde alley is still a very tight alley, and it nmay be
possible for a skillful driver to back their car into a 9 by
19 parking space, or whatever, off of a 15-foot w de all ey,
but | can tell you I live next to a 15-foot wde alley and
there are two yards where people try to park. They don't
have garages but they try to park there.

One of themhas no problem because he's got a 20-
pl us-foot wde roll-up door and can back in off the street.
He has to basically back in off the street in order to sort
of get into it because of where he is. Not the greatest
maneuver in the world.

And then there's another one where, even though
the ot may be 18 feet w de, because of the vehicle that

they're backing in there it takes probably about 10 novenents
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to get it in there because they've got a big truck.

Soit's -- | don't know how -- whether we can do
anything to try to address this, but | think it's vitally
| nportant for people to understand that if you're going to
have a parki ng space off of a 15-foot w de alley, you' ve got
to have a wide opening to go into if you're going to try to
get anything there. And again, | don't know that we have to
change anything in the regulations, but sone people don't
think it through all the way.

The Capitol Restoration Society submttedaletter
and they suggested that you address -- or, that we address
in the regulations, placenent of trash receptacles. And
agai n, based on ny own personal experience and the nunber of
trash cans that are lined up in the 15-foot w de alley next
to ny house | think there's a lot to be said for that. [|I'm
not sure how we could address it, but -- | nean you're
supposed to keep your trash can on your property and then
bring it out when it gets collected, yet people |eave them
in the alleys all the tine.

And | think that if we -- anything that we do t hat
pronotes further devel opnent on alleys, whether it's this or
the prior actions having to do wth nmaking accessory
dwel lings nore easier to do, we sort of ignored that issue.
And | feel |ike nowis the opportunity to nake sure, at | east

in this circunstance, that we address those trash cans,
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because nobody keeps themon their own property. Except on
ny alley, | do, but nobody el se does.

Then the last thing -- yeah, | nean | think
there's sone interesting coments in the letters of
opposi ti on. One in particular that stuck with ne is this
notion that when we're dealing wth separate | ots, as opposed
to an accessory dwelling, that there are different standards
that have to apply. And so if I'mputting a structure onto
-- as an accessory on ny lot, | have to worry about nore
things as the street-facing property owner than | would if
| was just developing a record |ot.

| don't know that we necessarily have to do
anything differently, but | kind of would like to get the
Ofice of Planning's take on that issue. So that in
particular was in Exhibit 18, and it was, | think, the second
or third comment there about this difference in how an
accessory dwelling unit or an accessory structure would be
treated conpared to a dwelling unit on a record |ot.

Sothat's it for ny questions, but I may have nore
dependi ng on what we see in testinony. So we'll see at the
end of the day. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you, Conmi ssioner May.

Comm ssi oner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Just

a few questions.
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First of all, thank you, M. Jesick, for follow ng
up on that issue related to the nunber of events that could
be held if there was a commerci al use. The answer i s clear,
the rationale is clear, so that mkes sense for ne.

Can you go back to the slide -- Paul, if you could
help with this, could you go back to the slide that had the
sort of the universe, the sort of Venn diagramthing that --
yes, that one. Exactly.

So | just want to make sure |' munderstandi ng this
correctly. The universe that we're |ooking at of potenti al
alley lots are the four at the botton? That's it? Any of
those four circles for different reasons could becone --
coul d be devel oped in sone way, shape or fornf

MR JESI CK: VWll, no, | think it also includes
the 376 that are also | ess than 450 square feet. [It's just
that those could not have a dwelling on them The m ni num
size for adwelling is -- for the lot, is 450 square feet.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRG: Al right. That's where
| was confused. So the only reason why you have garage or
commercial use is that garage or commercial uses actually
could conme off the 376 as wel | ?

MR JESICK: Yes, that's correct. Yes.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Al right. That
hel ps. That's where | was getting a bit confused.

So also the geographic distribution, have you
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mapped this, or is it screamngly obvious if you were to map
it, but is there some -- is this -- you know-- | don't know.
| curious about what this would | ook Iike on a map of D.C.

MR JESICK: Yeah, clearly, as you m ght expect,
there are large nunbers on Capitol Hill, also sone in
downt own or Wards 2 and Wards 1, |less so in the outer wards,
just the way they devel oped. You do see a few, but not nmany.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO How easy or hard would it
be to actually map this?

MR JESICK: It would be pretty easy. W could
produce that for you.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO CGkay. Thank you.

That's all | have for now, M. Chair. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

Conmmi ssi oner Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair, and
t hank you, M. Jesick, for your report. It cleared up --
there were sone questions that | had, and there were a | ot
of questions that were in the record about the side yard, the
rear yard, and all those going away, and there's this human
cry that goes, oh, you're going to destroy ny alley by
putting up buildings that don't conply wwth anything. So I'm
glad you clarified that.

There's al so sone questions that cane up about

requiring a 24-foot wwde alley to go to a record lot. Aml
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correct on that?

MR.  JESI CK: That's the standard subdivision
requi renent that --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yeah.

MR JESICK: Right.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: That's what | had t hought .
And you've got -- the Coalition for Smarter Gowmh is urging
to go to the smaller alley lot to allow nore housing to be
built. Wat's your feeling on that?

MR JESICK: Well, and that's a big question.
mean like |I said --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: We've struggled wth it
for years.

MR JESICK: Yes, when we set out to do this text
anendnent we were not looking to rewite the book on alley
lots. We did not want to change the standard subdi vi sion
criteria. W did want to take those existing tax lots and
make it easier for them to convert, but we did not -- we
purposely did not | ook at creating new record | ots.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So that nay be sonethi ng

we -- | nmean, | think | understand totally what you're trying
to do and basically working with the existing -- with what
we've got now, resolve that, and that if we -- further down

the we can |l ook at sonething else if that is the case, if

that proves to be sonething worth | ooking at.
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MR JESI CK: Well, it's up to the Conm ssion

We're happy to take whatever direction you send us in. That
woul d probably have to be a new text anendnent --

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Right. Right.

MR JESICK: -- just because of the scope of it
and --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, the scope changes
quite a bit. | nean it introduces nore housing, but it also
sets up a lot nore issues to think about. There's nore

problens that are generated and there's nore concerns that
can be going into neighborhoods to try to do that. So it's
nore of a difficult bal ancing act in that situation, when you
go down to the snmaller alley lots, | think.

MR JESICK: Yes, and we woul d definitely have to
do a | ot research on how many alley lots could potentially
be generated if we were to change the standards --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Yes.

MR JESICK: -- where they would be | ocated, how
they would inpact their alley system et cetera.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: No, I -- well, | really
-- | greatly appreciate your report. | think you clarified
a lot of questions that | had. And you're right, we can go
down the road |ater on with these other things. Thank you
very nuch.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.
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Vice Chair MIller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Thank you, M. Chairman.
Thank you, M. Jesick, for your report. | would

associ ate nyself with all the comments of ny coll eagues,
particularly Conm ssioner Turnbull, in exploring future
devel opnent of alley lots for affordabl e housi ng, or housing
in general. W need -- we're limted in |and area. W need
housi ng. The nore housing supply we have, the nore
af f ordabl e housi ng supply we have. So | woul d encour age t hat
exploration that Conm ssioner Turnbull suggested. So thank
you very nuch.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

| don't know -- and, M. Jesick, | think you did
a fine report. [I'll do a second round.

M. Jesick, | think you did a sound report and it
seens |like a lot of these are just clarifying anendnents.

But one of the problens -- and | don't knowif Ms.

St ei ngasser can cone up or she can just speak fromwhere she

Is -- and the reason |"'mgoing to Ms. Steingasser is because
she renenbers when sonet hi ng happened on an alley lot, | got
-- | went to a couple neetings and | got -- I'mnot going to
say beat up on it, because | didn't, but I got -- it was

mentioned to ne by a nunber of community fol ks about what the
Zoni ng Conm ssi on di d.

And | want to make sure, Ms. Steingasser, that
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what we're doing here now -- and | think you renenber,
because | called you -- what we're doing here now the tiny
houses, because people -- there's sone serious concerns about
certain things that are going on in the alley lots behind
peopl e's hones who have been there for a while. So | don't
want to sound like this is great, great, great and then be
sone uni nt ended consequences that are going to cone up | ater
that are going to cone back to bite us like they did with
themtiny houses, which | don't -- | still don't understand
t hat .

But can | get sone assurances that this is m nor
and that we're not getting to that -- building to that point?
Because as you know, | got approached by a nunber of people
of what we did. And sone tinme we do stuff and it's
unintended in its inpacts and we got to bal ance what we do.
SoI'll let you help ne.

MS. STEI NGASSER: COkay. Well, thank you, Chairman
Hood. | believe the case in the tiny houses were a different
case, because they weren't actually permtted as houses.
They were there as canping. And so we did try to get a hold
of that through the zoning rewite of '16.

This caseis truly toclarify. W're not reducing
the size of the alley |lots. W're not -- | think
Comm ssioner May hit it right that the one change we are

making is to the centerline distance of an alley and naki ng
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that smaller, which we're happy to | ook at that again. But
this is not the sane as the other tiny houses cases that you
wor ked on.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So even the tiny houses -- | heard
M. Jesick nention that we were | ooki ng at setback goi ng from
12 feet to, | guess, 7-1/2 -- | may not have all that
correct. That also canme up in sone of those conversations
about setback to other people's hones. So | just don't want
-- what | don't likeis -- and it sounds m nor now. What |
don't likeis later on we've done sonething and we didn't see
It comng. That's just kind of where | am

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Well, | wish | could give you
t hat assurance, but | can't. That's not to say people aren't
goi ng to not want sonebody to live behind themin an alley,
but these are not the sane as -- these regulations are
regul ati ons that have been on the books for many years and
we're trying to clarify them and nmake them uni form

The one change we are proposing is the alley
w dth, whichis going froma 15 -- it would be a 15-foot w de
all ey. The regulations currently require a 24-foot w de
all ey, the assunption being that that setback woul d push into
the wdth of the -- into the private property as well. So
that change is sonmewhat different, and I think when we are
able to map sone of these for you, it wll be a little bit

cl earer where these things m ght be, but as was pointed out
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t hese garage doors that are permtted nore as fencing, then
anyt hing el se can be right up against the property |line and
that creates a little bit of a conflict as well.

But | can't assure you that there won't be an
uni nt ended consequence that we --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So let me ask it this way, and,

M. Jesick, you can opine if youwll. | don't want to just
-- all of this. I went to Ms. Steingasser again, |ike |
said, previously is that -- that's who |I went to when al

this was going on and people comng at nme at certain
nmeet i ngs.

| want to make sure though that -- because once
we do sonething like this, what recourse does the community
have, because, you know, it's -- | hear this a |lot, when they
cone back and say, well the Zoning Comm ssion did it. You
all reduced the setback. And then I'mlike, no, we didn't
doit. W -- I'"'mthinking, no, we didn't do all that, but
in turn we did.

And | understand you can't gi ve ne any assurances,
but the residents of this city want those assurances that --
and | understand about the radius. | don't have -- those
kinds of things | don't have a problem But the residents
need sone predictability and they want sone assurances. And
| don't |ike being approached |ike that at the neetings. |

want to neke sure that we have done our due diligence.
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That's kind of where | am So | don't know if you can give
me an answer or --

MS. STEI NGASSER: Wll, | think when we do sone
mappi ng for you we can drill down so you can see sone of
these |l ocations and you'll have a better sense of what that
all ey systemis that these would be built -- these |ots would
be created on, but these are private property. That's our
struggl e. They're not private -- they're not public
property. And so that makes it a chall enge.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And we al so want to make sure, Ms.
St ei ngasser and M. Jesick, that we're not opening -- and |
know we have to -- there are sone things that shoul d be done,
and | hear the private property issue, but we want to nake
sure that we have a good nei ghbor policy and that nei ghbors
are getting along. W don't want to pit nei ghbors agai nst
nei ghbor s. That's just -- | don't necessarily have the
answers. | just want to talk it through --

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: -- as we have done previously.
| don't have any answers. And |'m hoping that sone of the
fol ks who nentioned it to ne, which had every right to and
| agree wwth a whole |lot of the cases that were nentioned to
me previously, but | just don't want to do -- and | know --
| just don't want to anything that's going to be worse. And

| know t hese regul ati ons have been on t he books, but |'mj ust
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trying to caution us as we tal k about what Smarter G owm h and
sone of these other groups want. W also got to nake sure
we hear what those fol ks who are going to be affected --
because |I'm not saying they're not, but there's a ot nore
peopl e who are going to be in tune to what's -- what we're
doi ng, besides the groups that we hear from

So I'mtrying to cover that, probably not doing
a great job at it, but we wll see what happens and we're

going to do our due diligence as we nove forward.

MS. STEI NGASSER: | nmean, as M. Jesick pointed
out, we're not changing the setbacks, we're not -- and the
hei ghts of the buil dings. So the structure itself would

remain as is currently allowed by the regul ati ons.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay. | really appreciate the
report and the subm ssion, M. Jesick. | just want you to
knowthat. While ny questions weren't for you, | appreciated
that, | wunderstood that, and | wanted to go to M.

St ei ngasser because we had been through that.

Al right. Thank you very nuch, Ms. Steingasser.

Thank you, M. Jesick.

And thank you -- I'm sorry | didn't have any
questions for you today, M. Lawson, but I'll have sone
probably before the week is out.

All right. Let ne see. Do we have any foll ow

up questions? Conmm ssioner Shapiro, you had a foll ow up?
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Ckay. Comm ssioner May? Anybody?

Okay. Not seeing anyone, let's goto -- wait just
a nonent, please.

M5. SCHELLIN: We have two ANCs to testify next.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes, I'mgoing to ny order here.

M5. SCHELLIN:.  Oh, sorry.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: G ve ne one second

Ckay. So do we have any ot her governnent reports
that I may have m ssed?

Not seeing any. kay. So can we bring up -- |
do have a list, but we're going to bring up the ANCs first.
Hold on a second. | think M. Young has it as well. W're
going to bring up Conmssioner Holman from 6B and
Commi ssi oner Eckenwiler from6C. And | think these are the
only two we have, conm ssioners, correct?

MS. SCHELLIN: Correct.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: | see -- | don't see M.
Eckenwi | er yet, so, M. Hol man, we can go ahead. |Introduce
yoursel f and you may begi n.

VR HOL MAN: Thank you. Good afternoon,
Comm ssi oners. My nanme is Corey Hol man, 926 14th Street
Sout heast, Conm ssioner for 6B-06 and Chair of ANC 6B's
Pl anni ng and Zoning Comnm ttee.

Before we go, | just to correct one small thing.

Ri ght before this neeting you all were live, so | heard sone
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t houghts on sone stadiuns and sone football teans, but just
want to make sure you're aware of that.

Qur report is in the record supporting the case
as captioned. Wiile our report notes we have no issues or
concerns wth the actual text amendnent, | wanted to be here
today to answer any questions you may have about the nature
of our community's di scussion.

After readi ng the ot her subm ssions, | al so want ed
to note our ANC did not consider sone of the other aspects
brought up, including -- excluding R Zones or |arge sub-
dividable alley lots. Those just quite sinply don't exist
i n ANC 6B.

And finally I wanted to thank M. Jesick, again,
for spending well over two hours with our commttee | ast
nonth and to thank the nei ghbors, who you're going to hear
from later, for bringing attention to detailed issues,
ensuring our ANC gave these proposed anendnents thoughtf ul
and careful consideration.

To sunmarize our report, ANC 6B supports the
I ntent of these changes to align the treatnment of historic
alley records -- alley lots, and to further clarify the use
standards. And |I'm avail able for questions. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you, Conmi ssioner Hol man.

Let's see. |Is M. Eckenwiler on the phone or --

okay. He's on the phone, so he may begin. M. Eckenw |er?
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MR, ECKENW LER: Can you hear ne, M. Chairman?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes, we can hear you.

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Ckay. Very good. Thank you.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO We can see you as wel .

MR, ECKENW LER: Mark Eckenwi | er, Vice Chair, ANC
6C. At the outset let ne just say, | am-- | do al so have
a phone connection here, soif the internet connection starts
to go south, | can switch over to that if necessary.

ANC 6C is in general support for the proposals
fromthe Ofice of Planning. You have our report, which as
Ms. Schellin indicated was put in earlier this afternoon at
Case Exhibit 24. Rat her than you trying to read it right
now, let nme just sunmarize it for you, because it's fairly
brief. | can isolate two distinct areas where we have sone
addi ti onal recommendati ons.

One is going to the alley centerline setback. In
addition to -- there was a, sort of, technical inconsistency
we had noted for OP which they have now addressed in their
pre-hearing subm ssion, but, nore generally, our questionis
whet her it really makes any sense at all to have a different
centerline setback mninmuns for street-facing |ots versus
alley |ots. | nean, the considerations are identical, a
vehicle needs to go into a space, it doesn't really matter
where the lot is situated. And we did not take a position

on whether that should be 7-1/2 feet, 12 feet or sonething
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el se, but we just -- we didn't understand why you would
reduce it only for alley lots and maintain the sanme for
street-facing |ots.

And let nme just add one additional thought here.
This was not wthin the ANC s resolution, and it's not
adverse to anything, it's just sonething that occurred to ne
earlier and it was alluded to -- | think Conm ssioner My
made a comment about roll-up doors. As | understand it from
conversations with OP, right now the regulations only apply
to parking wwthin a structure, so basically what we think of
as a garage, but there's no setback requirenent for aroll-up
door.

And again, speaking in ny individual capacity
here, this not part of the ANC resolution, |I'm not sure |
really understand that. Sane concerns, again, if a vehicle
has to negotiate into a space, you're going to have two posts
that create obstacles. |It's not at all clear to ne why you
woul dn't have that setback both for the benefit of that
particul ar property owner trying to navigate their vehicle,
but also for other uses of that sane alley. So that's the
first area having to do with alley centerline setback.

The second goes to the provisions in Subtitle U
for uses, both as matter of right and pursuant to speci al
exception.

So as it exists today and as anended 600. 1(f), and
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that's on page 17 of the hearing notice, addresses the
mninmumcriteria for residential use. And soneone nentioned
earlier, basically -- | think it was M. Steingasser
mentioned that the rule is nowgoingto beif this is adopted
effectively having access to a street through a 15-foot w de
all ey.

For any |l ot that has -- if it's alegal record | ot
that does not neet those mninmum criteria for residential
use, then you would have to go to 601.1(f). That's on page
19 of the hearing notice, Case Exhibit 4. We have sone
concerns about the way in which -- frankly, the way that
speci al exception provision is franmed today, but the way in
which | think it would be nade worse by the proposed
amendnent s.

So today what the regqulation says in 601.1(f) is
that the BZA needs to solicit input from a variety of
agenci es, including DDOT and DPW and it identifies specific
consi derations. So for DDOT they're specifically calling for
I nput on traffic and parking. As a formal matter it's not
| deal to have things franed in that way, because that inplies
that input fromother parties, say nearby residents or ANCs,

woul d not be weighed. And we don't think that would be --

that that's appropriate. I'"'m not sure that's really the
practice. As OP has now proposed to revise
the text, the criteria will all go away and it's sinply a
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matter of BZA sends out a request for comment to these
agenci es. There would be no specific criteria listed, it
doesn't say what BZA is supposed to do with those comments,
and we think it's nmuch nore appropriate -- | know you' ve been
westling wwth this in 19-21 wth the protection of adjacent
sol ar systens. It is crucial when the Board is | ooking at
speci al exception relief to have before it a set of discrete
criteria. And so we think that things like traffic and
parking -- those need to be specifically enunerated as
factors to be considered by the Board in its deliberations.

That in a nutshell is our testinony. |'m happy
to answer any questions.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. | want to thank you
bot h, Comm ssi oner Hol man and Comm ssi oner Eckenw | er.

Comm ssi oner Holman, | do want to respond to --
we knew we were -- we knew that the attendees coul d hear us
tal ki ng about --

MR, HOLMAN: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: -- but we -- we weren't |ive, but
we knew that the public could hear and we were basically
refuting, so | just wanted to nmake sure I let you know --

MR, HOLMAN: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: -- that we knew we were live. So
we were kind of engaging you all even though you coul dn't

respond.
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MR, HOLMAN:. Got it.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  But anyway, hopefully you'll be
a Gants fan. But anyway, let ne see if ny coll eagues have
any questions or coments.

Comm ssi oner My, for either comm ssioner?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No, | nean I'mstill trying to
absorb Comm ssioner Eckenwiler's testinony. And | did not

have the tine to read the subm ssion, so --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | can come back. | can cone back,
I f you want.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Yes. No, | mean -- well,
maybe. Yes, we'll see.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: We'll see. We'Ill see. kay.

Comm ssi oner Shapiro?

Commi ssi oner Turnbul | ?

Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: No questions, no coments.
Thank you, Conmm ssioner Eckenw | er.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Ckay. If the Comm ssioners are
goi ng to be around a m nute and you have -- if questions cone
up, we can bring them back up. It's up to you, but we
appreci ate both comm ssioners. Thank you both for the input
and all the work that you and your conm ssi on do. Thank you.

MR. HOLMAN: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOQD: Ckay. Let's see what | have.
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G ve ne one nonent, please.

Ckay. Let's bring up proponents. Zachary
Reinstein -- hopefully | pronounced all that correct, Lona
Alia, N ck Burger, Cherly Cort and Meridith Ml denhauer. |
think we can get everybody up. And we're going to start
hopefully with the order that | call ed.

M5. ALIA: Wuld it be okay if |I go first? This
I's Lona Alia.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Sure, you can go first.

M5. ALIA: Only because |' msi x hours ahead of you
guys and it's about bed tine.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: COh, yes, go first. Yes, you go
first.

M5. ALIA:  Thank you so very mnuch. My nane is
Lona Alia. | am -- ny address is 2017 Rear 2nd Street
Nor t heast, Washi ngton, D.C., 20002.

| amtrying to build ny first home with ny husband
and two kids in an alley lot. W found a piece of |and that
was affordable to us, however, it's taken us one year to
convert this lot to arecord |ot, which we finally have done
So. In addition, we are at a big disadvantage because we
have to bring water and sewer into our lot, whichis actually
real ly expensive. It cost 150 to $250,000. And I feel that
as an alley | ot owner it puts us at a huge di sadvantage from

other street owners. So if you can do anything to nake t hese
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rules a bit easier for us, |I'd really appreciate it.

| thought there was sonet hi ng about -- in the text
change in terns of subdivision as a matter of right, but |
don't think | sawthat on M. Jesick's presentation. So that
was what | was nost interested in, is howcan | make t he npst
out of ny lot, because | had a very big lot, 4,500 square
feet, and it cost nme so nuch noney to be able to bring water
and sewer into this |ot.

So, in conclusion, | amin support. 1'd love to
see | ooser regul ations just because in the future these |ots
wll be converted at sone point, just |ike you said. The
Mayor wants nore houses. The world has nore people on it,
so at sone point we have to do sonething nore to get this
| and nore useable. But | wish that for regular people, like
me, it was a bit easier to be able to build on our | and
versus having to resort to sell it sone devel oper and then
they' Il get around the |laws and do what they want really.

So what |'mtrying to do is, howcan | make this
affordable for ne and ny famly, especially with the cost of
wat er and sewer.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: All right. Thank you, Ms. Alia.
| appreciateit. W're going to see if we have any questions
or comments, too, but | appreciate your coments, because
that's exactly for ne what | needed to hear, because | know

there's another side to that whole piece. It's about a
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bal ancing for nme. So | appreciate your coments.

Comm ssioners, any followup questions for M.
Alia since she's six hours -- Conm ssioner May?

COW SSI ONER  MVAY: For sone reason ny contro
panel is very slow to cone out.

So anyway, | do have a -- | nean do you have any
specific suggestions on sonething that could be done to
all eviate your situation, because it sounds |Iike what you're
tal king about is a utility infrastructure cost. It doesn't
really enter into the zoning regs at all

MS. ALI A So | think that in ny testinony, ny
| etter of support -- let's see, did | -- | unnuted nyself?
Yes. Ckay.

Soinny letter of support, there is Subtitle C,
Chapter 306.1 and 306.2 to allowal ley record | ots consi st ent
wth existing record |ot rules. So basically to support
change of alley lot subdivision rules and facilitate matter
of right subdivision. That's what | would propose.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: But that's what's in there now.

MS. ALIA: Yes, | just didn't see it on Matt
Jesick's report, so | didn't know whether this was part of
the changes. But this would really actually help ne a | ot
to make this build sonewhat affordable, if I"mable to even
share it with ny parents or soneone that can help nme build

on it, just because, as | said, it's very expensive to be
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able to get this lot, to a buildable state.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  kay. Yes, | understand. And
it's a very large |ot, at 4500 square feet.

MS. ALIA:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. Al right. Thank you.

M5. ALIA:  Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Let ne ook at ny |ist.
Thank you. Ch, |I'm sorry. Comm ssi oner Shapiro, any
gquesti ons?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Commi ssi oner Turnbull? You can
j ust shake your head. You don't have to unnute.

Comm ssi oner Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: No, | don't have any
questions. It's unfortunate you're being hit with such an
I nfrastructure bill for your |ot. | hope -- you know, as

Comm ssi oner May says, it's one of those things that we
really don't get into in zoning, and so whatever we can do
zoning-wise to help, I -- hopefully it does help, but thank
you for being online.

M5. ALIA:  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: No questions, no comments, M.
Chai r man.

Thank you for your testinony.
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CHAI RVAN  HOCQD: Ms. Alia, thank you for your

testi nony.

Now let ne see. M. Reinstein? Hopefully I
pronounced that correctly.

MR REINSTEIN. H . Yes, |'mhere.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Ckay. You nmay begi n.

MR REINSTEIN: I'd just like to also cone out in
support of the proposed all ey regul ation, especially the 7. 5-
f oot set back. The ot that | am also |ooking to build on,
like Ms. Alia, Is rather narrow. And so w thout that
set back, and using the current setback, the house that |
woul d end up building would be about 13 feet wde, which is
essentially just along hallway and not extrenely useabl e for
many different functions. So |I think the new setback woul d
be a huge step forward in usability for sonme of these narrow
alley lots. And like Ms. Aliasaid, it's extrenely expensive
tobuildthe utility portion, but obviously that's not within
your purview. So, yes, just the current Ofice of Planning
report | amin full support of it.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you very nuch, M.
Reinstein. If you can hold tight, we may have sone questi ons
for you.

Let's goto--let'sgointhis order, M. Burger.
Ni ck Burger is next. And then we will hear fromCheryl Cort,

in that order. | think | got everybody who's on the phone.
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So in that order.

MR, BURGER: (Ckay. Geat.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. You may begi n.

MR, BURGER: Okay. Thank you so nuch, sir. Thank
you for having ne testify today. |'"'m here obviously to
testify in support of the proposed changes for 19-13.

| want to first acknow edge that | aman owner of
an alley tax lot in Capitol HII. I'"'m al so soneone who's
advocated for many years, including during ny tine as ANC
comm ssioner for expanding housing, expanded affordable
housi ng and nore alley | ot devel opnent, which are all issues
| feel strongly about sort of without regard to the alley | ot
that | own.

| want to highlight four argunents in favor of the
proposed changes. First, there is no neani ngful distinction
bet ween pre-existing tax and record lots for alleys. W've
seen sone of this data, alittle bit of it today, but if you
| ook at the broader set of data that conpares alley and
record lots, which OP has collected, onalley lots in Capitol
H 1l there are roughly the sane nunber of tax | ots and record
lots. |If you break those down by | ot size, historic district
| ocation, alley size, et cetera, there's really no neani ngful
patterns. And it's alnost as if tax and record | ot status
were assigned at random from a historical perspective.

Two, street-facing lots are treated differently
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than alley tax lots. And we've heard about this today. A
street-facing | ot can be converted to a record lot even if
It does not neet the requirenents for creating a record | ot
in that zone. So for exanple, in the RF-1 in Capitol Hl
a street-facing lot less than 1,800 square feet can be
converted to a record | ot through an adm ni strative process.
Many street-facing |lots al so have rear structures on 15-foot
alleys that conform to the center -- 7.5-foot centerline
setback. Alley lots in these ways are di sadvant aged.

Three, in ZR- 16 the District clearly intended to
support building honmes on alley |ots. The current alley
Zoni ng Regul ations are hol di ng back all ey | ot devel opnent due
to what | would argue anobunts to a technicality. The
proposed anendnents thus are consistent wth the intent of
ZR-16 and sort of the intent | think of the Conm ssion and
also the city as a whol e.

And four, nost alley lots are going to require
sone zoning relief. W touched onthis alittle bit ago in
terns of getting feedback fromthe comunity. Mich of the
opposition |'ve seen to both the proposed anendnents here and
sort of alley | ot devel opnent generally mani fests as concerns
that there will be too nmuch alley |ot devel opnent. And
| eaving aside the ZR-16 intent, even wth the proposed
changes many alley lots are still going to need relief for

side yards, for exanple.
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There are sone | think reasonabl e and t hought f ul
restrictions put in place by OP and the Zoni ng Code on all ey
| ots, and that neans a |ot of these alley lots, even if we
make the changes proposed today, are still going to have to
go through a review process. | think there wll be anple
opportunity in cases where it's warranted for nei ghbors and
others to weigh in.

| want to neither overstate or understate the
I nportance of alley lots when it conmes to housing and
af fordabl e housing, but | also want to note that alley | ots,
while they're not going to solve the District's affordable
housi ng crisis, they are part of the sol ution because they're
smaller lots, they're less desirable lots and they tend to
produce | ower-cost housing. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you, M. Burger.

Okay. We're going to go to Ms. Cort. And then
| understand Ms. Mbl denhauer is now a proponent, so we w ||
hear from her after Ms. Cort.

Ckay. You nmay begin, M. Cort.

M5. CORT: Thank you, M. Chairnman and nenbers of
the Conm ssion. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes, we can hear you. Yes, you're
good.

M5. CORT: Can you hear ne?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Yes, we hear you now.
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MS. CORT: Yes?

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  Yes. Yes.

M5. CORT: kay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: W can hear you.

M5.  CORT: G eat. |'"'m Cheryl Cort wth the
Coalition for Smarter Gowth and |I' ve subm tted nore detail ed
testinmony. | just wanted to sunmari ze that here.

We real ly appreci ate the Zoni ng Conm ssi on t aki ng
up the need to refine alley | ot devel opnent regul ations. W
are in support of the proposed changes that you are
considering. | just wanted to give a little bit of context
that in March of 2019 we coordinated a tour of four alley
| ots, three of which were built and one was not built because
It wasn't really feasible to do the plan, although it was
possi bl e zoning-wise. It was the utilities at issue.

And what we found were attractive and distinctive
bui | di ngs and spaces and | earned -- but we | earned that alley
| ot devel opnent is excessively difficult and often the result
of unique an rare circunstances. Thus, we appreciate the
Zoning Comm ssion taking up l|ooking at revising these
regul ations in order to do what it can to facilitate nore
feasi ble, less costly devel opnent of alleys that can becone
new honmes in underutilized but otherw se accessi bl e spaces.
And we think these are -- these could be reasonable rules

that could help contribute to our overall need to create nore
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housi ng and accessible housing in the city, including
af f or dabl e housi ng.

Currently the alley Ilot Zoning Regulations
theoretically permt new honmes to be built, but the many
regul atory restrictions and other things related to buil di ng
make it physically or financially inpossible, or very
difficult.

And we do support the reforns proposed by Ofice
of Planning and we'd also |like to ask for additional steps.

First, we support OP's recommendation to reduce
the alley setback. We support -- we ask to nake the
requi renents of new alley record [ots in sync with existing
record lots to facilitate matter of right subdivision. W
ask to reduce the alley I ot size requirenent for newlots to
allowthe -- right nowit's 1,800 square feet. W think that
I S excessi ve. Sonmewhere between 1,800 and 450 square feet
Is probably where it should be; maybe half of that, 900
square feet.

And we ask to look at elimnating parking
requi renents. Accommodati ng vehicle parking and living units
really leaves little space for peopletoliveinit and since
alley lots are not eligible for residential parking permts,
a new hone on an alley |lot cannot get street parking, the
extrenely cheap street parking. So we think that this is a

reasonabl e trade-off between an alley |lot as a place, a hone
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for people to live in or for a car to live in.

We support allowng matter of right uses for R
Zones including accessory apartnents where the R Zone
standards are net. And we ask to provide a path to record
| ot conversion for residential lots that are |less than 450
square feet through a special exception process.

We appreciate the zoning update of 2016 was
Intended to create new housing opportunities and create
greater flexibility and we remain frustrated that alley | ot
devel opnent is really |agging because there's just so nmany
chall enges. There are a | ot of cost chall enges that are not
related to zoning, but we really want to do what we can to
make zoning as supportive as it can be while protecting the
public interest and really helping to contribute to diverse
and interesting places in nei ghborhoods across our city with
I nteresting and distinctive alley residences. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you very nuch

Ms. Mol denhauer ?

MS. MOLDENHAUER: Good afternoon, Chairnman Hood

and nenbers of the Conm ssion. M/ nanme is Meridith
Mol denhauer from Cozen O Connor. |I'msorry that | did not
file a testinony in the record. As | think you may have

seen, ny coll eague Eric DeBear was supposed to testify, but
he ended up having his first child over the weekend. And so

| junped in and | am here today. So | wll present to you
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nmy kind of witten statenents, or oral statenents.

The proposed text anendnent for alley |Iot
regul ations contain a lot of positive inprovenents to the
Zoning Regul ation. As an active stakeholder | submt this
testinony in support along with sone follow ng conments.

The proposed clarifications for the BHWP, the
change to the centerline setback and clarifications are all
very hel pful to owners, architects, devel opers and
st akehol ders in the city.

In reviewwng the record, both the letters of
support, what we've heard so far today fromthose i ndivi dual s
I n support requesting for new alley lots to be provided by
a matter of right and renoving the 24-foot m ni numl ot w dth,
| am supportive of and whol eheartedly agree with, but |'ve
al so reviewed sone of the letters of concern. | also heard,
Chai rman Hood, your comments regardi ng sone inpacts. And
would i ke to talk about two specific issues today.

One, the potential creation of a newrecord | ot.
Right now the proposal really only addresses tax --
conversion of tax lots, but it does not <change the
requi renents for subdividing or creating a new record |ot.
And | think that that really shoul d be considered. R ght now
I f you had two identical lots sonmewhere in the city and one
sinply had arbitrarily been issued a tax | ot before Septenber

6th, 2016, it could go through a special exception process.
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But if sonebody had a | arger | ot that they w shed
to subdivide, right now they're left in a kind of unceded
area which really pushes theminto a variance. So there's
--it'sreally an unfortunate situation where you' re creating
a date certain in which you ve switched between a speci al
exception and a variance relief. And | think that | would
ask that the Zoni ng Comm ssi on consi der that and | ook to sone
of the existing regul ations.

Ri ght now under the new proposed 306.1(e) the
O fice of Planning i s proposing a speci al exception standard
for an alley lot, again created after '58 but before '16 is
able to do a special exception relief, even for sonething
that is as small as 450 square feet. | would again want to
at | east have the Zoning Conm ssion consider and not del ay
for another day, but consider nmaybe adding a section that
would allow the creation of an alley lot that is after
Sept enber 2016 by special exception, not pushing this whole

group into a variance standard, but naybe add in a

requirenment that it be -- it neet the mninum | ot
requi renents, but then still allow for that to be a speci al
exception.

And | think that that really would address sone
of the concerns we've heard from Conm ssioner Hood and
Comm ssi oner Turnbul | . It would allow for that public

process, even as M. Burger stated, and not have a situation
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which was matter of right, but not also push it so far into
a variance where you are putting the burden on the BZA and
the Ofice of Planning to neet that really high standard as
t he Board al ways st ates.

That would also, as the regulations are witten
In the R Zones, require not 1,800 square feet, but actually
Iin an R 2 3,000 square feet for a sem -detached or 2,000
square feet for an R-3 row hone. Ri ght now if a property
W shes to subdivide and create a newrecord |ot, even if they
have 2,000 square feet in an R-3 or 4,000 square in an R-2,
they would need to go for variance relief. And | think that
that's sonething that is -- does not -- is not consistent
with the Conprehensive Plan as we heard from OP encour agi ng
in-fill and encouragi ng devel opnent, and as we heard from
many of the individuals in support.

The last point that | wanted to identify are the
MJ Zones. I want to -- the current regulations again are
only tal king about tax lots. They don't talk about newl ots.
And under the MJ Zones they all have 1100. 2, which says that
new alley lots may be created provided it conplies with
Subtitle C, Chapter 3. So that then kicks you back to the
MJ Zones to your requirenent to have a 24-foot-w de all ey,
meet your mninum |lot size, but does not allow you an
exenption fromthat 24-foot-wde alley if you are in an MJ

Zone and you want to create a newrecord lot. Interestingly
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enough, under the D Zone 210.3, it allows for matter of right
If you're either 24 foot wide or on an inproved alley not
| ess than 15 feet with 300 feet.

So the question | think is -- we've seen so nmuch
great developnent in Blagden Alley, Cady's Alley. | took a
case before the BZA for devel opnent in Linden Court, which
If there wasn't this 24-foot-wde alley and there was an
alternative for 15 feet or -- and 300 feet to a public right
of way, it would allow for sone of that devel opnent to nove
forward wi t hout having to go through BZA in commercial zones
where those types of devel opnent are -- where they create a
great environnent that our city really does thrive from and
that is very unique.

That being said, | think that there are -- |I'd ask
I f the Zoning Conm ssion to consider again either providing
sone | evel of special exception and not kicking a newrecord
lot that conplies with all of the setback, mninmm | ot
standards into a variance, rather allowng that to be by
speci al exception, allowing comunity input and then also
| ooki ng at the MJ Zones and nmaking sure that's nore parall el
with the other higher density zones and allow ng for that as
well. Thank you very nuch, Comm ssioners.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you very nuch, M.
Mbl denhauer . Next time that | cut you off, renenber | |et

you go this tinme much -- way over your tine.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

47

V5.  MOLDENHAUER: "' m sorry. | appreciate it.
Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No, that's fine, but | just want
you to renenber. So I wanted to throw that out so you

remenber the next tinme. Al right. No, that was good.

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | will.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you.

Let ne start off before | forget, because by the
time the other four guys go I'lI|l have forgotten.

So, M. Burger, | think for ny concern and sone
of the issues | brought up your testinony was right in |ine
with what | was -- and one of the things you nentioned, you
said that those who have opposition or concern would have
another bite at the apple or another chance to be able to
comment, or a way to participate. And that was just ny
concern and | just need to find out fromyou what other way
woul d they have to participate? |s there a process that |I'm
not thi nking about, or could you help ne with that, because

| really appreciate your testinony.

MR BURCGER: Yes, | think there's two ways: |
mean, one that you're probably both -- famliar wth both,
but | nmean there's -- one is the fornmal process. So part of
the argunent | was making was that | think even under the

anmendnent s proposed that we are discussing today alley |ots,

tax or record lots, in many cases wll still need to go
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t hr ough sone ki nd of zoning relief process. So they're going
to cone before you all, and that automatically provides an
opportunity for neighbors to engage and participate both
directly at the BZA, but also through the preanble, which is
often the ANC, or at least that's howit works in 6B

There are still requirenents for side setbacks,

rear setbacks if that alley lot is abutting a street-facing

| ot. There are -- anyway, there are a nunber of requirenents
that will not change as a part of this process that | think
many alley lots -- because they're already fairly small, the
owners of those lots are still going to want to pursue sone

of those sources of relief.

Now t hat won't be true in all cases, and in some
ways that's -- | think that's okay because that's kind of the
definition of by-right zoning, right? |If your alley lot or
your street-facing lot conforns to the Zoning Code, | don't
know that we should be burdening people wth additional
review even if in sone cases neighbors want a bite at the
apply. So that's one way.

| think the other is through -- what | experience
as a commssioner is a nore informal but conmon process of
adj udi cating disputes or conversations between neighbors.
So even if the case wasn't com ng before the BZA or before
the Hi storic Preservation Review Board, if there was a

concern where a nei ghbor felt |ike sonet hi ng anot her nei ghbor
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was doing, evenif it was by-right, sort of rose to the | evel
of an inposition or if they made themnervous or they weren't
sure where they were going to put their trash cans or
what ever it woul d be, the ANC commi ssioners still cane i n and
often helped to adjudicate that or at least facilitate a
conversati on. And that was sonething | thought was both
beneficial and hel pful.

So those are the kinds of things I was talking
about. | didn't have other kind of magical solution.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: No, that's good. | appreciate
that, those comrents.

And also -- thank you, M. Burger and thank you,
M. Reinstein.

Ms. Cort and Ms. Mol denhauer, | |istened to your
comments which I think would change this -- if we put that
In this section, then we have to renotice, so I'mgoing to
ask -- sone of the things | think we're very hel pful. And,
Ms. Cort, | heard what you were saying about let's nove this
along. And | kind of agree with you, but |I want us to nove
it along to where -- | always like to try to strike a
bal ance, so | think we can nove al ong. We're | ooking at
getting affordabl e housing, which | totally agree.

And, Ms. Mol denhauer, | think you two nade points
that 1'"'mgoing to ask the Ofice of Planning to go back --

and | don't know if we can put it right in there with what
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we have w t hout having to renotice, but maybe we need to cone
back with another case. But |I'll hear fromothers. |[|'mnot
sure of the legality of it, but I do think that both of you
all had sone great comments that we need to | ook at and |
would ask -- | don't knowif Ofice of Planning has already
done it; | don't recall, but if they have, then we need to
see if we there's spear anot her case so we can deal with both
comments that | think you all have nmade in this case.

| think that's all | have. So since we're going
in reverse order, Vice Chair MIller?

Well, maybe we better go back in the regular
or der. Comm ssioner May, do you have any questions or
comment s?

Ckay. Comm ssi oner  Shapi ro, guestions or
comment s?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO No, I'mjust -- M. Chair,
the only thing I'd say isto join with you. | think what --
the comments that we heard hel ped ne think about what el se
| would like to see, but | don't want that to get in the --
| don't want the perfect to be eneny of the good. It feels
| i ke what |'mhearing. And there's nore to hear, so keep ny
mnd open. But I'd |like to hear from OP about whether these
are changes that coul d be nade now or whet her this woul d need
to be considered as another case. That's all | have, M.

Chair.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right. Thank you.

M. Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair. |
woul d agree. | think there's roomfor follow up. | think
we want to go ahead with what we're doing, but there is room
for follow up on a lot of elenents. And not wthstanding
that Ms. Mol denhauer always has a lot to say, | think we'd
really have to read the transcript; at least | would, to go
back and | ook at all her comrents. But | think OP woul d have
to weigh into a lot of these things also. | would like to
hear OP's comments on a lot of this and -- but | think there
Is room for follow up on a lot of the elenents that were
ment i oned.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Ckay. | woul d agree.

And, Ms. Mol denhauer, | think you said you didn't
provi de anything. Could you give that, what you gave us in
a snapshot, your testinony?

MS5. MOLDENHAUER: | have notes that | read from
so | can put that and just file that in the record.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Sounds -- and could you
tell M. DeBear we all said congratul ations?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: | definitely wll.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: He have triplets?

M5. MOLDENHAUER: Just one boy, Jack.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: On, okay. GCkay. Well, tell him
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we asked did have triplets. But anyway tell him we said
congratulations to himand the Ms.

Ckay. Let's see. Vice Chair Mller?

Sound nust be -- Vice Chair Mller?

M5. SCHELLIN: He is texting. Said he was reading
sonme of the docunents that were submtted later this
af t ernoon, so he may have turned off his sound and then still
r eadi ng.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQD: Ckay. Thank you. Al right.
Thank vyou, all. We appreciate your testinony and your
comments. Very hel pful.

Let's see. | have one other person here to bring
up. Let's see who this is. The person is undeclared. Let
me just get the nane. Let ne | ook back at ny notes. Brian
Levy. Heard that nanme before. Brian Levy?

M. Levy, can you hear us? OCh, you just nuted
yourself. Can you unnute yourself? There we go. You nmay
begin, M. Levy.

M. Levy?

| think we nmust be having a stormbecause | think
we've -- | actually think we | ost Rob. Sonebody's having --
sure not in nmy nei ghborhood.

M. Levy?

| see you, and you're muting and unmuti ng your mc

So -- there you go. W can't hear you now though. Do you
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want to call in?

So let's do this: Let ne -- can you call -- I'm
going to call -- I'm going to give you a nunber to call.
Ckay. Let nme give you a nunber to call. W can see you, but
I'"mgoing to give you a nunber to call. As soon as | pul
it up, I'll give you the nunber. Gve ne one second. On,

cal | 202-727-5471. 202-727-5471

(Pause.)

MR LEVY: Hello. Can you hear ne now?

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN:  Ah, there we go.

M5. MOLDENHAUER:  You can hear ne now? Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: W can hear you now.

MR LEVY: Ckay. | really apol ogize, everyone,
for wasting your tine there. | was trying -- | thought | was
set up and | was not.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: That's all right. You may begin.

MR, LEVY: Let ne junp in. Comm ssi oners and
Chai rman, thank you so nuch for your tine here today.

Sol'malong-tine D.C. resident, not a devel oper,

not a realtor, not a lawer. | own an alley lot. [I'd like
to build sustainable hones on it or perhaps sell it to a
devel oper.

I'"d like to take a mnute today to support the
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current text anendnent, but also to propose significant
needed revisions. |'d also |like to denonstrate very qui ckly
how the current code, I ncl udi ng t hese revi sions
unfortunately, continues to nake it very hard to do the ri ght
thing, whichis tony mnd build sustai nabl e, appropriately-
sized housing in alleys that fits the fabric of the
conmuni ty.

So by way of background I own a 5, 200- squar e- f oot
R-3 alley ot in Ward 5. So DCRA a nunber of years ago
validated that | -- with the 80 percent | ot occupancy of the
current code | could actually build an 8, 384-foot -- square-
foot single famly, two-floor residence by right under the
current rules, which is remarkable. By contrast the average
size of adjacent row hones is approximately 2,000 square
feet. So clearly that wouldn't fit the fabric of the
conmuni ty.

If | were to try to build sonething kind of
appropriately-sized, say 2,500 square feet, because of the
af orenentioned civil costs being so hard; | believe Lona and
others testified, that's going to be about 124 to $150, 000
to bring in water/sewer. | could get into why that -- why
It's so expensive, but that basically makes the RO on that
appropriately-sized single famly hone negative. So not an
opti on.

So the second option was actually to be -- build
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big, right? Not tiny, but big. Eighty-three hundred square
foot, maybe six bedroom co-living arrangenent. The RO on
that is nmuch better. And | share this in nmy testinony on
page 3, ny calculations. |'mkind of under no ill usions that
that's the preferred option by OP or Zoning or neighbors.
That's a very large footprint building. It's not in keeping
wth the fabric of the community.

So the third option then woul d be to subdi vi de t he
|l ot into three |lots of around 1,800 square feet, or alittle
bit |ess. There's four problens with that under the current
code.

For one, the -- | would need to get relief because
right now | can't create a new record |ot because the
alleyway is not 24 feet wde. |In fact |I'mskeptical there's
many 24-foot-wde alley |ots anywhere in the city. In any
case current allows by right construction on existing 15-
foot-wde alley lots, but if | want to nake a new one, it
needs to be 24-foot wide. So to ne, to nmy mnd that just
seens |like a clear inconsistency in the code that should be
remedi ed.

Secondly, current code all ows one to build on 450
square feet, but if you subdivide the standard suddenly junps
up to 1,800 square feet. So here, too, there's a -- to ny
mnd there's a clear inconsistency that we shoul d be naki ng

mnimum | ot sizes for new alley lots reflect the current
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codes.

Third, the parking requirenents, they end up --
as a Coalition for Smarter G owh fol ks have said, they cut
into so nuch to the space of the hone that it makes -- it
really significantly inpacts the | ayout of the house and the
econom cs for building on the lot. So those are sone of the
| Ssues.

So basically to do the right thing I have to go
-- | hate to say it, but | kind of consider it |ike a BZA
tax, right? | have to spend a ot of tinme. There's a |ot
of unknown risks and a lot of noney in legal fees to try to
get relief when actually it nakes nore sense financially to
just build this big behenoth building on the ot currently.

And additionally, there's another issue that we
haven't discussed on this -- during this testinony and that
Is the alley nam ng process, which of course |I don't think
we can do anything about, but it's a significant issue. It
all ows positively for alot of comunity input, but in order
for a permt to be pulled to build anything on an alley | ot
In the city you need the alley naned, and there's a 12-step
process that is required to go through before you can -- to
name the alley before you can get the buil di ng code.

So between the BZA process and the alley nam ng
process and the civil costs it's all kind of pushing alley

| ot owners into a certain direction and I'"m not sure -- SO

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

57

sure it's a direction that we want to be going in. It's to

build as big as you can on sone of these bigger |ots.

And finally | just wanted to say to -- and to wap
up; | know ny tinme is short here, wth the recent order on
housing | just wanted to read the nunber of alley zones that
you cannot do anything residential on. It's R1, 2, 6, 7,

8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19, 20 and 21. Can't do
anything residential there. | would submt that if we're
serious in our attenpt to address the housing crisis, we
should be opening up all alley lots to residential
devel opnent s.

| would also submt that DCRA and others have
already permtted 300-square-foot mcrounits, nobst notably
I n the Wharf downtown. So this idea of having a 450-square-
foot lot restriction for residential use seens alittle high.
You could easily build very beautiful small mcrostructures
on 200 square feet and greater. And in fact DHCD t hensel ves
have put two of these very beautiful small honmes on a vacant
alley lot. So the city has already done this.

So | know |I'm over tine. | really appreciate
allowmng nme to speak today and |'m happy to answer any
questions. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Thank you very nuch. Let's
see. Comm ssioner May, any comments or questions?

Comm ssi oner Turnbull, any conmments or questions?
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Comm ssi oner Shapiro, any comments or questions?

Ckay. M. Levy, thank you very much for your
testinony, and I'll al so incorporate and i ncl ude sone of your
comments to the O fice of Planning as well as we do further
di scovery as we nove down this line. So thank you very nuch.

MR LEVY: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Ms. Schellin, do we have
anybody el se?

MS. SCHELLIN:. No, sir. That was it.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. M. Jesick? |Is
M. Jesick still with us?

Ckay.

MR JESICK: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: M. Jesick, | think you' ve heard

all of the comments. [|'mnot sure -- | know we can't deal
with it tonight -- colleagues, | think going forward | want
toinclude -- | think going forward, as | nentioned, | would
be willing to go ahead and nove with what we have in front

of us. And then all the comments we heard fromM. Levy, M.
Mol denhauer, Ms. Cort -- and | don't want to | eave anybody
-- all the comments we heard | would ask that we | ook at
t hose comments and nove in that fashion at another tinme, or
soon. Because | think what | heard from Ms. Cort is they
woul d Ii ke to nove even faster.

And | think that |I've heard sone great i deas, even
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to the fact of looking at M. Levy of where we could -- if
sone of those other zoning areas could be included to
develop. So and let's at least look intoit. If it's not
doable, then let's just exit out, but at |east nmake sure we
| ook at all our options as we nove forward.

Let ne -- anybody el se have anything they want to
opi ne or add?

Ckay. So, Ms. Schellin, we have any dates, or
cl oseout ?

MS. SCHELLIN Yes, sir. |I'dlike to ask, if M.
Jesick is still on with us, how nuch tinme he mght need to
-- | nmean are you guys havi ng hi mcone back with any | anguage
or are you going to proceed with proposed action tonight
since you're okay wth what you have before you, or --

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: | think that what | see is
clarification, but | think | don't want to exclude the -- as
| nmentioned, the points that everybody else nade, unless
sonebody else sees it differently, may have to even be
renoticed or have another hearing. So | think we can nove
what we have, and we m ght have to set up another case. So
| would like M. Jesick and themto |look into that.

But as far as what we have here now, unless
sonebody el se disagrees, | think this is where we are, but
| al so want to put the other piece, what we heard fromothers

-- | want to expedite. | want us to go ahead. As Ms. Cort
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said, let's quit nessing around with it and get it done, and
get it done to the point that it's balanced. That's all |
want .

M5. SCHELLIN. Ckay. So --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So not hearing |'mnot --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | agree, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN: So are you going to -- since you
want to nove forward then, you want to nove with proposed
action this evening? Do you have -- are you guys planning
to do that? | guess |I'mconfused on what you want to --

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Ch, okay. So this is a -- that's
right, this is a two-vote case.

MS. SCHELLI N: It's a two-vote, yes.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Let nme hear from ny
col | eagues. What are you all would like to do? Not
di spelling the conments that we heard because we're going to
put -- hopefully get M. Jesick and the OP to put that on
fast track. M. Turnbull?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: M. Chair, | think there's
a lot of issues we could talk about. | nean there's a | ot
of points that were brought up. | would -- what's before us
-- I"'mfine wwth what's before us, the changes that have been
made. | would hate to try to go back down the road and try

to add or nmake nore changes to what we've already -- what M.
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Jesick has already presented, what OP has presented. ' d
rather finish oneitem And if we at |least -- | nean unless
there's sone total opposition to sone elenents in it, if
there's -- nobody's in opposition and we're all okay wth
what we have before us, | would rather nove that down the
road and get that done.

And if there's other things we want to do, |ike
you said, | think we have to set up anot her case. O herw se,
|"msure we'd have to readvertise and go back if we're going
to start nmaki ng changes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: COkay. Let ne hear from others.
Any comment s?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRGC:  |' mhappy to take proposed
action tonight, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Conm ssioner May, you | ook
puzzl ed.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Well, I'mjust thinking. So
I f we took action today, then we could take -- we'd wind up
being able to take final action in Septenber sonetine,
sonething like that?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes, sir. And if you decide it's
based on a supplenental report from M. Jesick and/or
comments received, as you said, you could still take final
action on what's before you this evening. And based on

comment s and/ or the suppl enental report that you' ve asked him
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to check into, you could have another case maybe an A to

this, a 19-13A case, cone -- started and set down for a
future hearing. And that's comng fromOAG |'ve received
a nessage from OAG on that. So if you guys decide to nove

forward wth sonme nore to this, that could be a separate
case, but you could nove forward with what you have before
you.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So if we were to ask for M.
Jesick to ook at this further and provide another report,
could we actually vote on it on the 27th and then still be
-- | mean what |'mthinking about is there -- if there are
smal |l things that could be incorporated now, or any actions
that could be incorporated now as a result of this hearing,
whet her that mght actually be a faster path to acconplish
nor e.

MS. SCHELLI N: If we could have OAG M. Tondro
brought on, | think that once we publish it, maybe if there
are tiny things that are not substantive, if there are things
that could have been -- ny understanding from way back was
If there were little things that could be foreseen, they're
not major changes -- | think between proposed and final |
think that you can do that. But again, if M. Tondro could
be brought on, he could answer that better. | f Paul could
bring hi mup.

MR, YOUNG Sorry, who was it?
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Max Tondr o.

M5. SCHELLIN.  Max. OAG

MR. TONDRO  Hel |l o.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Hel | o.

MR TONDRO Yes. So first of all addressi ng what
Sharon just said, it is -- there is a limted but a very
limted possibility of changing proposed action once
published at final. It has to be a non-substantive. So
generally limted to let's say renunbering or clarification
that doesn't change any substance. So really once you
publish the proposed you're really nore or less stuck with
it.

| think in this case the other possibility that
you may have; |'d want to research it and confirm but that
you coul d go ahead wth the text anendnent as proposed ri ght
now and then split off a related text anmendnent that woul d
consi der those other issues. That related text anmendnent
woul d be sort of a 19-13A. You would go forward with this
one right now, but | think that 19-13A coul d conti nue w t hout
having to have another public hearing notice. You woul d
basically rely on it grow ng out of this sane public hearing
notice that it would start. | believe you can do that. 1'd
have to do sone nore research to confirmthat, but | think
that that's an option.

And finally | would say that in response to
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Comm ssi oner May's question the other option you could do is
I f you wanted to hold off until the 27th in order to all ow
OP to nake very sort of smaller changes, you could then take
proposed action at that tinme on that text as anended and t hen
| could by then confirmfor you if you could then split off
then those issues into a related case that would proceed
paral |l el .

COW SSI ONER MVAY: Well, I"mnot really sure | see
the benefit to having a spinoff case versus just doing a
whol e new case, particularly since sone of the things that

were suggested today are actually very substantive. Now I

mean nunbering doesn't really matter to ne. It's a question
of whether it would be -- require another hearing notice.
O course it's going to require another hearing, | would

t hi nk, because we really need to make sure peopl e know what
we are considering, right? That's what the issue is.

So if it's question of making sure that what we
do right nowis as conplete as it could be, | don't know if
either M. Jesick or Ms. Steingasser has thoughts on whet her
we should -- whether it would be better to hold off on our
action until the 27th in order to address sone of the smaller
things that are -- that could be witten into the proposal
before we take action and yet would still be covered by the
initial notice.

MS. SCHELLI N  Chai rman Hood - -
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MR JESI CK: Comm ssioner My, this is Mtt

Jesi ck.

MS. SCHELLI N: Wi t . M. Jesick, if | may, M.
St ei ngasser would |Ii ke to speak.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | was going to let M. Jesick go,
but since you -- you decided that as the supervisor --

M5. SCHELLIN.  GCh, okay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: -- let's go with the supervisor.

M5. SCHELLIN: I'msorry. | think that she wanted
to speak first.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS. STEI NGASSER: Wel |, both M. Jesick and | were
texting each other behind the scenes, like, oh, | wsh we
could talk. So | don't mean to butt in, but there are a few
t hi ngs.

We woul d rather this case cone to conpletion and
then start a new case rather than start (audio interference)
things together. There were a few things that were brought
up tonight that we think could be incorporated in your
proposed action tonight. M. Eckenw | er brought up retaining
the criteria for the special exception. That -- we don't
have any problem incorporating in the text to provide that
gui dance. But | think we would prefer that the Conm ssion
take action on the text as before you (audio interference)

bring forward another case in the fall for the rest of the
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(audio interference). Because you're right, there were sone
substantive things that need a little bit of focus and
anal ysi s.

COW SSI ONER MAY: So the sorts of things that M.
Eckenwi | er was proposing, | take it that we woul d want to see
that in revised text and then vote on it on the 27th.

MS. STEI NGASSER: Well, it was advertised as being
del eted, as being text that was going to be renoved, so the
Comm ssion could just decline to delete that and keep it as
part of this case tonight, if we wanted to do that.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  All right. Well, so but that
was just one exanple. And were there other things where --
|"mjust trying to get to the point of should we vote on it
today or should we vote on it on the 27th? Wat's going to
be clearer for the public to understand or for us to have a
clearer legal path, as it were?

MS. STEI NGASSER: |' mchecki ng ny behi nd-t he-scene
not es.

M. Jesick, which do you prefer? M instinct is
to just accept M. Eckenwiler's coments on the special
exception and then take proposed action on this.

MR JESICK: Yes, | agree with Ms. Steingasser.
We can work wwth M. Tondro on that change if the Conm ssion
wants to nmake that one change tonight. W can incorporate

that into the text for the notice of proposed rul emaki ng.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Al right. | nean | --
t hi nki ng back over it I"'mnot sure if there were any other
small er things that you would want to incorporate. |[Is that

the only one that you t hought was worth trying to i ncorporate
now?

MS. STEI NGASSER: | did not hear any that's --
that were already within the advertised text.

COWMWM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

M5. STEI NGASSER: -- that would meke -- nmde
Conmi ssi oner Eckenwiler's --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MS.  STEI NGASSER: -- easy. It was already
adverti sed.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Al right. That's fine.
"Il go with that.

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Okay. So | believe as M. Tondro
has already nentioned with the 19 -- if we cone -- M.

Stei ngasser and M. Jesick, if we do a 19-13A, all those

other things that we may have -- dribbles that we have may
still out there, we can put everything together at that
poi nt . And |I'm looking forward to 19-13A, even wth

substantive stuff. Al right? And if we | eave sone of the
smal |l stuff out, we can incorporate that at that tine. |

think right now we can nove forward. And |I'mlooking to M.
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Tondro to nake sure as well froma | egal standpoint we can
go ahead and nove forward.

Let ne -- the Vice Chair dropped off, has had a
connectivity issue, so | see he's back. Vice Chair, you have
anyt hi ng you want to add?

VICE CHAIR M LLER I'"'m confortable with the
direction we're going in. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAl RMVAN HOCD: Okay. Al right. Oay. So |
woul d nove -- if everybody's had a chance to talk, | would
nove that we approve with the one addition that we heard
tonight that's going to be posted for the 30 days and the
next subm ssion that goes out in this case, 19-13 -- that we
approve the text as proposed with that one addition that was
just discussed, and | ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: It's been noved and properly
seconded.

Ms. Schellin, would you do a roll call vote
pl ease?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. Conm ssioner Hood?

CHAl RVAN HOCOD:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN: Commi ssioner MIler?

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN:  Conmm ssi oner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Yes.
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MS5. SCHELLIN:  Conm ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

M5. SCHELLIN: Comm ssioner Turnbull?

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, wth the caveat that
we could just repeat for the record online what the speci al
exception | anguage is.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN. Sonebody want to do that?

MS. STEI NGASSER: Let ne just get to the public
heari ng noti ce.

MR JESI CK: Ms. Schellin, this is Matt Jesi ck.
| think if the Comm ssion would allow us the flexibility to
refine this with OAG | think it would read sonething -- we
woul d keep in current section, Subtitle U, 601.1(f)(4), and
that reads the Board of Zoning Adjustnent shall consider
rel evant agency comments concerning (a) public safety
I ncl udi ng any comments fromFPM5S and MPD; (b) water and sewer
services including any coments from DC Water (audio
I nterference) I ncl udi ng any conment s from (audio
I nterference).

M5. SCHELLIN. Okay. Does that satisfy you, M.
Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, we were | osing him
for a bit, but I got -- we think we got the gist of what he

was sayi ng.
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M5. SCHELLIN:. Ckay. So staff records the vote

five to zero to zero to approve proposed action in Zoning
Commi ssi on Case No. 19-13.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5.  SCHELLI N: And that's with the special
exception |anguage, and OAG will work wth OP on the --
refining the | anguage.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Ms. Schellin, do we need
to have a --

M5. SCHELLIN: And other than that --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do we have a cl osing or anything
el se? | nean, not a closing -- do we need --

MS. SCHELLIN:  Not hi ng el se.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: -- any dates?

MS. SCHELLI N: This will probably come up for
final in Septenber.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right. Does anybody
have anyt hi ng el se?

Ckay. The record in this case is closed other
t han what we've asked for. And with that | guess again the
Zoni ng Conm ssion wll be neeting tonorrow ni ght on anot her
case; let nme just announce it, which is Zoning Conm ssion
Case No. 19-28, tonorrow ni ght, Square 417, LLC map anendnent
of Square 417.

So with that this hearing for tonight s

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

71
adjourned. 1'll see everybody tonorrow.
(Wher eupon, the above-entitled natter went of f t he

record at 5:38 p.m)
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